
 

 

WAITSFIELD PLANNING COMMISSION 
AGENDA 

October 15, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. 
 

 
THE PLANNING COMMISSION WILL BE HOLDING A HYBRID MEETING.  

THE PUBLIC MAY ATTEND IN PERSON AT WAITSFIELD TOWN HALL 

OR REMOTE VIA ZOOM WITH TELEPHONE AND/OR VIDEO ACCESS. 

THOSE PARTICIPATING MAY SPEAK DURING THE DESIGNATED PERI-

ODS.  

To join the meeting remotely, use this link:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/9190265312    

Meeting ID: 919 026 5312 

Or call: 1 929 205 6099 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 

 

2. REVISIONS TO AGENDA, IF ANY (5 +/- min) 

 

3. PUBLIC FORUM (10 +/- min) 

 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – OCTOBER 1, 2024 (10 +/- min) 

 

5. VILLAGE MASTER PLANNING (60 +/- min) Jonathan/JB 

 

6. ALICE UPDATE (15 +/- min) 

a. CVPRC 

b. Climate Action Plan 

c. LHMP 

 

7. WASTEWATER PLANNING PROJECT UPDATE (10 +/- min) JB/Bob 

 

8. OTHER BUSINESS (10+/-min) 

   

9. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Planning Commission 

Beth Cook 

Robert Cook 

Emma Hanson 

AnnMarie Harmon, Vice-

Chair 

Becca Newhall 

Alice Peal 

Jonathan Ursprung, Chair 

 

 

Planning & Zoning Ad-

ministrator 

J. B. Weir 

 

 

Town Administrator 

Vacant 

 

 

Town Clerk 

Jennifer Peterson 

 

 

Town Treasurer 

Vacant 

 

 

Waitsfield Town Office 

4144 Main Street 

Waitsfield, VT  05673 

(802) 496-2218 

www.waitsfieldvt.us 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/9190265312


Waitsfield Planning and Zoning Administrators Report 

Planning Commission October 15, 2024 meeting 

 

5. Village Master Planning (MPG) 

 

The VMPSC will meet with SE Group on October 15th.  The focus of the meeting will be to 1) 

reflect on existing conditions findings, 2) discuss the start of our design process, and 3) discuss 

plans for upcoming community engagement.  The final existing conditions analysis was 

presented to the Steering Committee on September 24, and was included for PC discussion at last 

meeting.   

 

Planning Commission members will be free to attend VMPSC meetings going forward, as the 

PZA will ensure that agendas for the meetings allow for a quorum of commissioners by 

including the following language on VMSPC agendas:  

 

“A quorum of the Planning Commission may be present at the meeting. This item is intended to 

serve as a work session and no action will be taken by the Planning Commission at this meeting. 

Allowed pursuant to 1V.S.A.§310(3)(D).” 

 

The project website is organized as a collection of three StoryMaps – Natural Context, Built 

Environment, and Past Plans/Studies. Each StoryMap has maps, graphics, and narrative 

describing existing conditions, as well as a memo or data sheet with additional detail. Please 

review the web materials and memos ahead of the meeting next week.  The website can be found 

here.   

 

Included in the packet is a set of draft “Design Objectives” for the commissioners to review in 

advance of the meeting and be prepared to discuss as the focus of the evening.  Alex notes that 

“Development of draft design objectives is our first baby step into the actual planning and design 

phase of this process. Identifying these objectives is a helpful starting point for us to establish 

clarity about our design process before we pull out the trace paper. We will spend time at our 

10/15 meeting discussing and refining these objectives.”   

 

The core team met with Alex on 10/9 to review both the website and the draft Design Objectives. 

Minor revisions were made and feedback was provided and incorporated by Alex.   

 

Members should begin to discuss the community event/input portion of this project.  The 

question arose how and when to engage the public prior to a larger community even to take place 

later in the project timeline.  It could be entirely via Zoom, with a focus on garnering input as to 

what residents would like the future of Irasville to look like.  That’s just an example, of course. 

 

https://storymaps.arcgis.com/collections/af47fecd1e3646a8ada69138fab98b18


The next meeting of the VMPSC is scheduled for October 15th at 10:30am.  Planning 

Commissioners are encouraged to attend.  A recording of the meeting will be made available 

afterward for those unable to attend. 

 

7. Wastewater Planning Project Update 

 

The Engineering Technical Team met on 10/2 after site visits to two of the proposed pump 

station locations – one adjacent to the school and General Wait House, and the other adjacent to 

the Madsonian.  The meeting included discussion as to abandoning the Madsonian location so as 

to be out of the river corridor/FEH zone.  It was decided to explore instead two smaller pump 

stations – one at the edge of the WUCC parking lot (in the rear) and the other station at the 

grassy area with picnic table adjacent to the Bridge Street Marketplace parking lot (the location 

which currently serves as the leachfield for the business there).  The PZA quickly reached out to 

the landowners for approval to explore these option, and approval was granted. 

 

It was also decided to explore moving the school pump station farther back from the road 

adjacent to the control panel for the generator used by the school and Wait House.  This location 

would avoid disturbing the garden and other vegetation adjacent to the school pathway/parking 

lot.   

 

The ETT team meets again on 10/16. 

 

Joshua Schwartz has drafted an application for the Regional Project Priority List, which will be 

submitted shortly to the Central Vermont Economic Development Corporation for review and 

ranking.  Obtaining a high ranking on the list is favorable in being permitted to apply for 

Northern Borders money next spring. 

 

As of 9/23/24, the Town website page for the project has been updated and can be found here. 

 

9. Other Business 

 

The PZA has included in the packet the 2024 work plan.  Jonathan may have an update on the 

MRVPD since the last meeting.   

 

The Groundwater Protection Overlay standards have been submitted to the Town attorney for 

final review.  Once returned, absent major changes, the PC can proceed with an official adoption 

timeline.  The PZA has not received the feedback yet.  The Water Commission wished that the 

PC adoption hearing be set for November.  However, this may be challenging depending on 

when the draft is received back from the Town attorneys. 

 

https://www.waitsfieldvt.us/waitsfield-wastewater-planning-project/


 

 

Upcoming trainings/webinars: 

 

Understanding Vermont Conservation Design: The data behind BioFinder 

 

Vermont Conservation Design is the data and the vision that powers the BioFinder website. It is 

a prioritization tool that identifies the lands and waters most important for maintaining Vermont's 

ecologically functional landscape – one that conserves current biological diversity and allows 

species to move and shift in response to climate and land-use changes. Vermont Conservation 

Design allows users to see patterns in Vermont’s forests and waterways, and identify the places 

that connect both into a functional network. The Design was just updated with new landscape 

scale components and Wildlife Road Crossings. It now features more accurate edges of the 

habitat blocks, that allow for a better understanding of the pattern and network of connected 

forests. Join us to learn more about this important conservation science. 

 

 Presenters: 

 

Jens Hilke, Conservation Planner, VT Fish and Wildlife Department  

David Moroney, Conservation Planning Specialist, VT Fish and Wildlife Department  

Repeat sessions of this webinar will be offered on the following three dates:  

 

Session 2: Friday, November 8, 2024 10:00am-11:00am.         Register 

Session 3: Thursday, December 12, 2024 1:00pm-2:00pm.      Register 

 

Sharing Like Cats and Dogs: Bobcats & Coyotes on the Vermont Landscape 

 

Bobcats and coyotes compete for resources across Vermont. Yet they go about it with very 

different styles and have settled into an equilibrium since coyotes first appeared in our state in 

the mid 20th century. Bobcats tend to be more elusive, while their canine counterparts are much 

more public. Together, these mid-sized mammals occupy a niche in Vermont's ecology that 

teaches us about the need for an inter-connected landscape. Join Furbearer Project Leader Bree 

Furfey for an exciting deep dive into the biology, ecology and landscape needs of these two 

iconic species. We'll also discuss land-use planning strategies that your town can use to ensure 

their continued presence throughout Vermont. 

 

Presenters: 

 

Brehan Furfey, Wildlife Biologist, VT Fish and Wildlife Department  

Jens Hilke, Conservation Planner, VT Fish and Wildlife Department  

https://events.gcc.teams.microsoft.com/event/c5a8ea9d-d120-434b-8a1b-b7c0eb79a71b@20b4933b-baad-433c-9c02-70edcc7559c6
https://events.gcc.teams.microsoft.com/event/946a5c58-1ce4-4616-b23f-7d7f3c171fa4@20b4933b-baad-433c-9c02-70edcc7559c6


Repeat sessions of this webinar will be offered on the following two dates:  

 

Session 1: Tuesday, October 15th, 2024 10:00am-11:00am.    Register 

Session 2: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 2:00pm-3:00pm.          Register 

 

Gray and Green Infrastructure: How Vermont's bridges and culverts add to our network 

of connected lands and waters. 

 

Roads can act as barriers to wildlife movement, and yet our bridges and stream culverts are 

potential passage for Vermont's fish and wildlife to move underneath without danger. In addition 

to giving fish and other aquatic species plenty of space to swim through, many of these structures 

are designed to accommodate large floods and move debris during extreme rainfall. This means 

that at normal flow levels, wildlife can walk through the structure alongside the stream. 

However, some of our older structures are undersized and present a constriction for floodwaters 

as well as for fish and wildlife movement. A team of researchers has created the Terrestrial 

Passage Screen Tool that is now available on BioFinder to assess the "passability" of bridges and 

culverts on the state road system and help in prioritizing which structures might be best replaced 

to facilitate wildlife movement.  Join Conservation Planner Jens Hilke from Vermont Fish & 

Wildlife to learn the science behind this new tool and learn how it may be used to help prioritize 

structures for replacement to facilitate wildlife movement. 

 

 Presenters: 

 

Jens Hilke, Conservation Planner, VT Fish and Wildlife Department  

 Repeat sessions of this webinar will be offered on the following two dates:  

 

Session 1: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 10:00am-11:00am.   Register 

Session 2: Monday, December 16, 2024 3:00pm-4:00pm.         Register 

 

Reconnecting the Greens Mountains: A multi-pronged approach for enabling wildlife 

movement 

 

The spine of the Green Mountains is a chain of several huge forest blocks that is the backbone of 

the Vermont landscape. With relatively few road crossings, wildlife can move among these 

forests for great distances. This is important for keeping populations healthy and allowing them 

to adapt to climate change.  Yet the Winooski river valley with Interstate 89, Route 2 and the 

railroad is a significant barrier separating the northern and central Green Mountains. Efforts are 

underway to ensure that habitat remains connected across these barriers.  Join Conservation 

Planner Jens Hilke and VTrans Biologist Jesse Johnson  to learn about the exciting wildlife 

connectivity projects emerging along the busiest stretch of road in Vermont.  Oversized culverts, 

https://events.gcc.teams.microsoft.com/event/94957f21-003d-4519-92cf-cba9e5a09155@20b4933b-baad-433c-9c02-70edcc7559c6
https://events.gcc.teams.microsoft.com/event/3ba7b8ab-5f0b-4417-98a3-efc1d8dbc1f6@20b4933b-baad-433c-9c02-70edcc7559c6
https://events.gcc.teams.microsoft.com/event/6f42a771-a6a8-4f48-9051-1137a6027fff@20b4933b-baad-433c-9c02-70edcc7559c6
https://events.gcc.teams.microsoft.com/event/827497ce-f39d-4ae0-83f4-39225e48f044@20b4933b-baad-433c-9c02-70edcc7559c6


wildlife shelves, and a state-of-the-art highway underpass are all on the menu as conservation 

planners find creative solutions to reconnect the Green Mountains for wildlife between Mount 

Mansfield and Camel's Hump. 

 

 Presenters: 

 

Jens Hilke, Conservation Planner, VT Fish and Wildlife Department  

Jesse Johnson, Biologist, Vermont Agency of Transportation 

Repeat sessions of this webinar will be offered on the following two dates:  

 

Session 1: Thursday, October 24th, 2024 10:00am-11:00am.      Register 

Session 2: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 3:00pm-4:00pm.           Register 

 

VLCT Fall Planning & Zoning Forum 

 

Thursday October 17, 2024 – 9:30am – 2:30pm 

 

Join us virtual via Zoom or in person at Lake Morey Resort. 

 

This year’s forum consists of three distinct presentations. 

 

- Representatives from two key state agencies will review the changes related to new 

housing development that affect several regulations, including Act 250, during the 2024 

legislative session. They will also point out funding opportunities and support that are 

available from the state. 

- The lead attorney for the Slate Ridge zoning enforcement case will review the history 

leading up to the ultimate outcome and share insights on best practices for handling 

zoning violations, especially if they reach state and national attention.  

- Hot on the heels of VLCT’s annual meeting, the VLCT advocacy team will share 

priorities and changes to VLCT’s Municipal Policy and their outlook for the 2025 

legislative session. 

 

Register 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

J.B. Weir 

https://events.gcc.teams.microsoft.com/event/d8a104ae-285a-4bf6-8394-114ccbf9fe7d@20b4933b-baad-433c-9c02-70edcc7559c6
https://events.gcc.teams.microsoft.com/event/b4976f1d-5fbd-47a4-a051-175f0c5fc2c3@20b4933b-baad-433c-9c02-70edcc7559c6
https://www.vlct.org/events/Fall_PZ_FrmHy241017


Waitsfield Planning Commission Minutes                                                                                                            Page  1 

October 2, 2024 

TOWN OF WAITSFIELD, VERMONT 
Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, October 2, 2024 
 Draft 

 
Members Present:   Beth Cook, Bob Cook, Emma Hanson, AnnMarie Harmon, Becca Newhall, Alice 
Peal, Jonathan Ursprung 
Members Absent: None 
Staff Present:   JB Weir, Planning and Zoning Administrator 
Others Present:      Sam Robinson, MRVPD 

II. Regular Business.  
1. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Jonathan Ursprung. The meeting was held in person 
at the Town Offices and remotely via Zoom.   
 
2. Review agenda for addition, removal, or adjustment of any items. 
No revisions were made to the agenda. 
 
3.  Public Forum. 
No members of the public were present. 
 
4.  Approval of Minutes 
The minutes of September 17, 2024 were amended and approved. 
 
5.  Village Master Planning 
Before AnnMarie provided a recap of the September 24 Steering Committee (SC) meeting, there was 
some discussion of attendance by PC members at the SC meetings.  JB indicated that he intends to 
warn all the SC meetings as PC meetings, but with a caveat that it is not intended that PC business 
outside of Master Planning work will be conducted; he noted that he will check with VLCT regarding 
appropriate language to use for these warnings.  Jonathan explained that the SC meetings are 
recorded, and that all PC members may either attend the SC meetings or watch the videos of the 
meetings.  Because of this available access, Jonathan explained that he felt it was not a good use of 
SE Group time to attend regular PC meetings to recap what has transpired at the SC; instead, he 
suggested that PC members either attend or watch the SC meetings, and reach out to JB or Jonathan 
if they felt a need to have Alex come to a PC meeting and review SE Group’s progress or answer 
questions.  Bob pointed out that the SC has been tasked as the primary group to focus on this work. 
 
AnnMarie reported that Alex Belensz, Tucker Gordon, and landscape architect Patrick Olstad of SE 
Group were at the September 24 SC meeting, and that the only SC member not in attendance was 
Kaziah.  She indicated that the goal of that meeting was to ensure that all members of the group are 
on the same page. 
 
AnnMarie further reported that the project web site is available, in ‘soft launch’ status, and asked 
that PC members review the site and offer feedback. Becca noted that the flood plain is now 
depicted on the web site maps, and there was discussion and confirmation that the Special Flood 
Hazard Area is the same as the 100-year (or 1%) flood area.  Emma noted at one point that she was 



Waitsfield Planning Commission Minutes                                                                                                            Page  2 

October 2, 2024 

having difficulty zooming in on the ‘past and present efforts’ page; it was agreed that some work is 
still needed on the site to make it more user friendly, but generally the feedback provided was 
positive. 
 
AnnMarie then summarized that key points made at the meeting on the 24th included that the goal 
should be to look at the broader context of the Town’s investments in wastewater and other 
infrastructure, and that Irasville is not typically a flood prone area.  Thus, Alex has proposed using the 
low, moderate, and high certainties he has outlined in evaluating the area for development potential. 
 
AnnMarie explained that she had asked Alex to provide his main question regarding the project, and 
he responded by asking what the Town’s relationship to Route 100 is, and whether the Slow Road 
should be the new Main Street, as the buildings between the two roads primarily do not face Route 
100. 
 
An historic photo of Route 100 was included in the meeting materials, which prompted a discussion 
of both initial development in the town being up on the common, until lumber mills along the river 
moved the settlement pattern to down along the river.  It was then noted that the photo indicated 
similarities between the earlier concentration of structures along Route 100 and the potential to 
recreate that feel along the Slow Road, which would also serve to slow down traffic and add some 
depth to a new ‘Main Street,’  which might also incorporate a walkway for accessing the businesses 
and housing along the road. In general, there was positive response to this concept. 
 
AnnMarie noted that other takeaways from the SC meeting are that mixed uses should be 
highlighted, and wetlands may be presented as an asset rather than a limitation.  She also explained 
that JB has been in regular communication with Shannon Morrison to keep her apprised of the 
discussions taking place. 
 
Jonathan reiterated his recommendation that PC members keep themselves informed regarding SC 
efforts, and to provide JB with any questions or feedback that will help to determine if Alex should 
attend one of the upcoming PC meetings. 
 
6.  Alice Update 
CVRPC – Alice reported that the Regional Plan work is continuing, with the Land Use and Housing 
chapters currently in focus.  She explained that the presentation planned for a November Waitsfield 
PC meeting, which was originally going to be on housing, will now be focused on new Act 250 
regulations.  This will be a follow up to municipalities following a presentation to the Regional Plan 
committee; this information provides a background for upcoming land use and housing work.  She 
also noted that a conflict between Home Act and Act 250 language regarding development in 
floodplains has been discovered, and that the legislature will be working on making appropriate 
adjustments. Alice pointed to other information included in her memo regarding various housing 
issues and that committees are beginning to understand the need to integrate work across the 
various topics being addressed.  An example is that housing considerations must also take into 
account flood mitigation needs, and determining how to resolve issues such as outlining where 
rebuilding should not be an option.      
 
Climate Action Plan – Alice noted that the Public Health task group is also having a consulting role in 
housing, addressing matters such as the quality of prefabs and other sustainable housing issues such 



Waitsfield Planning Commission Minutes                                                                                                            Page  3 

October 2, 2024 

as energy efficiency and air circulation.  The group is also focusing on temperature extremes, disease 
- both contagious and vector-borne, and mental health. 
 
LHMP – Vermont Emergency Management had provided some feedback regarding revisions needed 
to the Plan, although Alice noted that in general they were impressed with the work completed, 
particularly noting that there are now efforts underway to implement the plan through floodplain 
restoration projects. Alice and Keith Cubbon will be making the needed adjustments to the Plan.  In 
response to an inquiry from Becca, Alice explained that insurance issues have not been discussed, 
but are an important related topic for future consideration.  
 
Alice explained that she consulted with Ned Swanberg regarding the accuracy of the VWSI wetland 
layer, noting that lidar is helping to improve the mapping and that ‘boots on the ground’ work such 
as the studies completed by Arrowwood provides the most accurate depiction. 
 
Alice also reported that the Meadow Road bridge has been lowered to ‘poor’ status, and its condition 
will need to be addressed. 
 
7.  Wastewater Planning Project Update 
JB had provided PC members with the report that Joshua Schwartz had written for the Selectboard, 

which outlines the majority of current updates for the project.   

He explained that all the wastewater systems which currently feed into the Mad River Green field are 

included in the allocation numbers, but noted that it is not yet clear if those properties will be 

charged an initial connection fee. 

JB also noted that the technical team is meeting, and in response to a question from Alice, explained 

that the pump station which is currently shown as being close to the river will be reevaluated.  He 

confirmed that the FEH overlay does allow for septic uses being located in that area, with State 

approval, and that the pump station would be built to meet flood standards.  However, other 

solutions are being investigated. 

JB also explained that potential funding sources continue to be explored. 

Bob noted that the test pit at the leach field has been established, and that the testing work is 

progressing.  He also noted that with the new Engineering Services Agreement in place, DuBois & 

King are again in high gear, working to have field work completed to the extent possible before 

winter weather sets in. 

8.  Other Business 

Jonathan provided some updates from the MRVPD; he pointed out that the PD has helped originate 

some $8M in grants for the three towns, including a significant portion for Waitsfield projects, since 

2009.  He also reported that the PD is stepping back from its role in the Mad Bus service, which is 

undergoing some transition.  Jonathan indicated that there will be some degree of service this 

coming winter, but it is not clear what the funding structure will be.  He pointed out that transit is 

part of the Master Planning work as well. 

He also spoke of plans for a flashing crossing light near the school; JB noted that this matter is being 

addressed by the Selectboard. 



Waitsfield Planning Commission Minutes                                                                                                            Page  4 

October 2, 2024 

It was agreed that no PC meeting will be held on Election Day, and it will be decided on October 15 

whether a second November meeting will be necessary. 

9.  Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 8:48 pm. 

Respectfully submitted,  
Carol Chamberlin, Recording Secretary 



From: Alex Belensz
To: annmarie@madriver.com; "Macrae L. Rood"; "Beth Cook"; "Alice Peal"; "Sean Lawson"; "Luke Foley"; "Ira

Shadis"; "Sam Robinson"; bshupe@madriver.com; "Kaziah Haviland"; pza@gmavt.net; Joshua Schwartz - MRVPD
Cc: Jonathan Ursprung
Subject: Irasville VMPSC Meeting (10/15) - Review Materials
Date: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 1:33:41 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Draft Design Objectives.pdf

Hello Steering Committee members,
 
Looking forward to our next meeting on Tuesday 10/15 at 10:30 AM. We will be sending along a
formal agenda with Zoom link and an updated calendar hold.
 
The focus of the meeting will be to 1) reflect on existing conditions findings, 2) discuss the start
of our design process, and 3) discuss plans for upcoming community engagement.
 
Prior to the meeting, please spend some time reviewing the following materials (ideally in the
order presented below):
 

1. Project Website & Memos:
https://storymaps.arcgis.com/collections/af47fecd1e3646a8ada69138fab98b18. The
project website is organized as a collection of three StoryMaps – Natural Context, Built
Environment, and Past Plans/Studies. Each StoryMap has maps, graphics, and narrative
describing existing conditions, as well as a memo or data sheet with additional detail.
Please review the web materials and memos (it should go pretty quick!).

 
2. Draft Design Objectives (attached). Development of draft design objectives is our first

baby step into the actual planning and design phase of this process. Identifying these
objectives is a helpful starting point for us to establish clarity about our design process
before we pull out the trace paper. We will spend time at our 10/15 meeting discussing
and refining these objectives.

 
Please be in touch with any questions in the meantime!
 
Alex
 
Alex Belensz (he/him)
Associate Community & Recreation Planner
 

 

mailto:Abelensz@segroup.com
mailto:annmarie@madriver.com
mailto:macrood@icloud.com
mailto:beth@madrivervalleylaw.com
mailto:atpeal@gmavt.net
mailto:sean@lawsonsfinest.com
mailto:luke@friendsofthemadriver.org
mailto:ira@friendsofthemadriver.org
mailto:ira@friendsofthemadriver.org
mailto:sam@mrvpd.org
mailto:bshupe@madriver.com
mailto:kaziah@ossostudio.org
mailto:pza@gmavt.net
mailto:mrvpd@gmavt.net
mailto:ursprung@gmail.com
https://storymaps.arcgis.com/collections/af47fecd1e3646a8ada69138fab98b18
http://www.segroup.com/

77 SE GROUP

UTAH | VERMONT | COLORADO






IRASVILLE VILLAGE MASTER PLAN – DESIGN OBJECTIVES (10/9/24) 
These design objectives are intended to guide the conceptual design process for the Irasville Village Master Plan. 
These objectives reflect the project team’s understanding of existing conditions in the project area, including current 
land uses, development patterns, infrastructure, and natural constraints, as well as key takeaways and lessons learned 
from prior and current plans, reports, and studies that address community development in Irasville. This is not 
intended to be an exhaustive list of all planning and design considerations for Irasville; rather, it is a set of primary 
objectives that will inform the design process. 


HOUSING 
• Identify a design pathway for up to 70 new units of housing (representing approximately 65% of available 


future wastewater system capacity).


• Focus design efforts on the following types of housing identified in the 2020 Mad River Valley Housing Demand
& Market Analysis: 


o Mixed-income rentals aimed at younger households, including below-market-rate rentals supported
by tax credits and/or other subsidies.


o Rental housing aimed at low to low-moderate income seniors supported by tax credits and/or other
subsidies. 


o Homeownership opportunities aimed at first-time homeowners, particularly younger and middle-
aged households. 


COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT 
• Identify opportunities for new mixed-use development with local-serving, customer-facing commercial uses.


• Evaluate concepts for redevelopment of shopping plazas. 


• Explore options for creating new overnight accommodations in Irasville.


• Preserve and sustain key commercial services in Irasville (e.g., grocery store) and explore pathways for 
needed services (e.g., pharmacy).


• Identify a scale of new commercial development that can be accommodated within remaining available future
wastewater system capacity.


TRANSPORTATION 
• Establish a targeted “Main Street” area for Irasville as the future hub for community development.


• Evaluate potential for new roadway connections to support the development of new village blocks.


• Identify a seamless, safe, and convenient pedestrian and bicycle network.


• Limit the creation of new surface parking areas to the extent possible, including evaluating opportunities to
consolidate or share parking facilities.


• Identify traffic calming and village gateway strategies for Vermont Route 100.


DRAFT


DRAFT FOR VMPSC REVIEW 10/15/2024







 
 


 


RECREATION 
• Identify opportunities for new or expanded community recreation facilities and trail connections. 


NATURAL RESOURCES 
• Balance preservation of critical wetland functions with thoughtful impacts to lower-functioning wetlands if 


impacts will result in significant community benefit. Identify opportunities for small-scale wetlands 
enhancement within Irasville to offset impacts. 


• Consider stormwater management and mitigation needs for new development concepts. Limit new 
impervious surfaces to a feasible extent. 


OVERALL BUILT PATTERN / COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT OBJECTIVES 
• Promote compact, village-style settlement patterns through an infill development strategy.  


• Keep proposed new developments within projected future wastewater system capacity. 


• Explore a mix of building heights with a minimum of 2 stories. 


DRAFT


DRAFT FOR VMPSC REVIEW 10/15/2024





		IRASVILLE VILLAGE MASTER PLAN – design objectives (10/9/24)

		housing

		commercial development

		transportation

		recreation

		natural resources

		overall built pattern / community development objectives











From: Joshua Schwartz
To: Alex Belensz
Cc: AnnMarie Harmon; Macrae L. Rood; Beth Cook; Alice Peal; Sean Lawson; Luke Foley; Ira Shadis; Sam Robinson;

Brian Shupe; Kaziah Haviland; pza@gmavt.net; Jonathan Ursprung
Subject: Re: Irasville VMPSC Meeting (10/15) - Review Materials
Date: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 6:34:48 PM
Attachments: PastedGraphic-1.png

Untitled attachment 00462.htm
Irasville Natural Context Data Sheet JDS.pdf
Untitled attachment 00465.htm
Wu Ledges North 10.5.19.jpeg
Untitled attachment 00468.htm
Project limits 9-06-24.zip
Untitled attachment 00471.htm
Irasville Plans and Studies Summary JDS.pdf
Untitled attachment 00474.htm

This is great work, Alex and company! I reviewed the project website and memos and have
the following comments and suggestions.

Irasville’s Natural Context
Irasville Natural Context Data Sheet

I’ve attached a version with some edits in the Topography section. It's
minor stuff, but I want to ensure we caught proper names, a couple of
grammar items, etc.

Irasville as seen from Wu Ledge photo
I took this photo and uploaded it to Trail Finder. I’ve attached a high-
resolution .jpeg of the original (I also uploaded the full size to the Village
Master Planning > Photos GDoc folder).

Wetlands
This trend has continued in recent years - nearly an acre of wetlands have
been impacted Irasville since 1992 in addition to multiple acres of wetland
buffer habitat.

I recommend rewriting for clarity. 
Suggestion: 

This trend has continued in recent years - wetlands in Irasville
have been impacted at nearly an acre per year since 1992, in
addition to multiple acres of wetland buffer habitat. 

Irasville’s Built Environment
Built Environment Data Sheet 

Road Infrustructure
Transportation Infrastructure & Services

State-owned Roads
VTrans, Central Vermont Regional Planning
Commission, and the Town of Waitsfield are in the
process of studying options for improving the
intersection of Routes 100 and 17.

MRVPD is also part of this effort. Please add. 
Town-owned Roads

All other roads are privately owned and maintained.
Private roads play a significant role in Irasville. I
think it would be useful to have a specific bullet
highlighting their prevalence instead of an add-on

mailto:mrvpd@madriver.com
mailto:Abelensz@segroup.com
mailto:annmarie@madriver.com
mailto:macrood@icloud.com
mailto:beth@madrivervalleylaw.com
mailto:atpeal@gmavt.net
mailto:sean@lawsonsfinest.com
mailto:luke@friendsofthemadriver.org
mailto:ira@friendsofthemadriver.org
mailto:sam@mrvpd.org
mailto:bshupe@madriver.com
mailto:kaziah@ossostudio.org
mailto:pza@gmavt.net
mailto:ursprung@gmail.com
https://acrobat.adobe.com/id/urn:aaid:sc:VA6C2:cd6ee497-7e8f-4430-86ba-7549a7854dc0
https://acrobat.adobe.com/id/urn:aaid:sc:VA6C2:cd6ee497-7e8f-4430-86ba-7549a7854dc0

._” MAD RIVER VALLEY
&= PLANNING DISTRICT




Joshua Schwartz, Executive Director
Mad River Valley Planning District
PO Box 471 | Waitsfield, VT 05673
p. 802.496.7173 | joshua@mrvpd.org
mrvpd.org






 
  
 


 


IRASVILLE VILLAGE MASTER PLAN – NATURAL CONTEXT DATA SHEET  


WETLANDS 
LOCATION, FUNCTIONS, & VALUES 


• There are approximately 25 acres of mapped wetlands in Irasville, covering approximately 11% of the total land 
area. The highest concentration of wetlands is in the vicinity of Carroll Rd north of Vermont Route 100. 


• A 2021 study by Arrowwood Environmental documented the functions and values of wetlands in Irasville. 
Scores for each function and value were tallied to give an overall score highlighting the overall functional 
significance of the wetland in the landscape. The overall scores for the wetlands in Irasville ranged from 1 to 
32 out of a total possible score of 55, indicating low to moderate overall value and functional significance in 
the broader ecological landscape.  


• A primary function of many Irasville wetlands is providing storage for flood waters and stormwater runoff. The 
location of Irasville between steep mountain slopes to the west and the Mad River to the east makes it an 
important location for storage of flood waters coming off the mountains and attenuation of peak flows in the 
Mad River. 


WETLAND IMPACTS 


• Based on information provided by VTANR dating back to 1992, development in Irasville has resulted in over 
35,000 square feet of wetlands impacts, or approximately 2.2% of the total wetlands in Irasville. Additionally, 
another 101,000 square feet of wetlands buffers were impacted during this time. Prior to 1992, based on aerial 
imagery and area topography, it is assumed that the development of commercial buildings and parking areas 
resulted in additional impacts to wetlands and their buffers. 


• Per the Vermont Agency of Natural Resources, future impacts to existing wetlands in Irasville will likely 
require mitigation projects to offset lost wetland functions, such as flood storage. This could include creation 
of wetlands with storage capacity, enhancement of existing wetlands to improve storage capacity, and other 
non-wetland floodwater storage projects including infiltration basins and/or belowground storage. Due to 
topographic constraints and presumed high groundwater elevations, opportunities for large-scale mitigation 
projects within Irasville are likely very limited. Mitigation for small-scale wetlands impacts in Irasville may be 
possible on a case-by-case- basis.  


o While beyond the scope of the Irasville Village Master Plan, a future planning effort could identify 
watershed-level strategies for wetlands enhancement and flood mitigation in the Mad River Valley to 
offset wetlands impacts in Irasville. 


TOPOGRAPHY 
FLOODPLAIN 


• There are no structures in Irasville located in the current mapped 100-year flood hazard area along the Mad 
River or Mill Brook. The only community facility located in the mapped 100-year flood hazard area is the 
Couples Field ball fields. 


• There are several buildings on Fiddler’s Green located in the Fluvial Erosion Hazard Area Overlay District 
(FEHA). The FEHA Overlay District is designated through the Town of Waitsfield zoning bylaws to limit 
development in flood prone areas.  



Joshua Schwartz

Sticky Note

Per Waitsfield's 1/8/24 Zoning Bylaws, the acronym is FEHO.



Joshua Schwartz

Cross-Out



Joshua Schwartz

Inserted Text

O



Joshua Schwartz

Cross-Out



Joshua Schwartz

Inserted Text

O 




Joshua Schwartz

Cross-Out



Joshua Schwartz

Inserted Text

Remove Overlay as it's contained in the acroymn



Joshua Schwartz

Cross-Out



Joshua Schwartz

Inserted Text

Capitalize as Town of Waitsfield Zoning Bylaws is the document title. 







2 
 


 


SLOPES 
• Irasville largely characterized by flat terrain but is bounded by (and contains) areas of steep slope. A band of 


steep slopes effectively divides Irasville in two, separately areas of relatively flat terrain along Vermont Route 
100 from areas of gently rolling terrain around Butcher House Drive and Fiddler’s Green.  



Joshua Schwartz

Inserted Text

s



Joshua Schwartz

Inserted Text

is 



Joshua Schwartz

Cross-Out



Joshua Schwartz

Inserted Text

into



Joshua Schwartz

Cross-Out



Joshua Schwartz

Inserted Text

no comma






		IRASVILLE VILLAGE MASTER PLAN – NATURAL CONTEXT DATA SHEET

		Wetlands

		location, functions, & values

		wetland impacts



		topography

		floodplain

		SLOPES


















Project limits 9-06-24.dbf





Project limits 9-06-24.idx





Project limits 9-06-24.prj

PROJCS["NAD_1983_StatePlane_Vermont_FIPS_4400_Feet",GEOGCS["GCS_North_American_1983",DATUM["D_North_American_1983",SPHEROID["GRS_1980",6378137.000,298.25722210]],PRIMEM["Greenwich",0],UNIT["Degree",0.017453292519943295]],PROJECTION["Transverse_Mercator"],PARAMETER["False_Easting",1640416.667],PARAMETER["False_Northing",0.000],PARAMETER["Scale_Factor",0.999964285714],PARAMETER["Central_Meridian",-72.50000000000000],PARAMETER["Latitude_Of_Origin",42.50000000000000],UNIT["Foot_US",0.30480060960122]]







Project limits 9-06-24.shp





Project limits 9-06-24.shx







 
  
 


 


IRASVILLE VILLAGE MASTER PLAN – SUMMARY OF PLANS & STUDIES  


COMPLETED PLANS 


WAITSFIELD TOWN PLAN (2023) 
The Waitsfield Town Plan is developed and adopted by the Waitsfield Planning Commission. The Town Plan articulates 
overall community development goals for the Town and provides a framework for how those goals can be achieved. 
Importantly, the Town Plan provides a legal basis and strategic guide for adopting and updating zoning bylaws and 
other regulations. The Town Plan also provides guidance for Town infrastructure, including the development of capital 
improvement budgets.  


KEY TAKEAWAYS 


• The Town Plan acknowledges the regional role of Irasville as the “Mad River Valley’s downtown” for its 
commercial, residential, and industrial uses. The plan also calls for the majority of future development (>50%) 
in Waitsfield to be located in village areas. Given the relative build-out of Waitsfield Village, it is assumed that 
the majority of this future development will be targeted for Irasville. 


• Town Plan Task 4.H-1 calls for the development of a master plan for Irasville to “accommodate higher 
densities of residential and mixed-use development in appropriate locations.” 


• The Town Plan clearly identifies Irasville as a desirable growth center, both to improve the vibrancy and 
community value of the village itself as well as to limit sprawling development in rural areas of the Mad River 
Valley. The plan identifies numerous strategies related to this goal, including revising land use regulations and 
improving multi-modal transportation safety and connectivity. A selection of relevant Town Plan policies and 
tasks is provided below. 


o Policy 5.I-12: Promote infill development within the existing Industrial, Village Business, and Irasville 
Village Zoning Districts. 


o Policy 5.1-13: Improving transportation and multi-modal networks and connectivity to commercial 
centers in Waitsfield Village and Irasville Village to accommodate pedestrians, bicyclists, and other 
active transportation options (e.g. the Mad River Path). 


o Task 5.J-9: Develop a plan to enhance the appearance, function, and commercial viability of Irasville 
and Waitsfield Village by improving and/or upgrading parking, sidewalks, streetscape, pedestrian 
amenities, trails, and streets. 


o Policy 8.F-4: Support transportation improvements that enhance and increase the appeal of the 
community to visitors, new business operations and residents. Improvements within village centers 
shall be designed in a manner that reinforces the scale, context and character of the village(s), 
promotes safe pedestrian and bicycle circulation and incorporates traffic calming. Encourage tree 
plantings, green strips, crosswalks, and sidewalks, particularly in Waitsfield Village and Irasville. 


o Policy 8.F-12: Provide and maintain an interconnected network of sidewalks and other pedestrian and 
bicycle paths in Irasville and Waitsfield Village, including incorporation of identified road and 
sidewalk connections into development and subdivision plans. New development shall provide such 
sidewalks and paths to be connected to existing or planned facilities.   







 
 


 


o Policy 8.F-20: Promote traffic calming measures to control vehicular speeds on Route 100 through 
Irasville and Waitsfield Village, such as raised pedestrian crossings, curb extensions (or bulbouts), or 
street trees. 


o Policy 9.I-19.a: The Irasville Commercial, Waitsfield Village Residential, and Waitsfield Village 
Business districts, representing the Town’s historic and designated growth areas, are targeted to 
accommodate the majority (more than 50%) of new development, including higher density mixed use, 
pedestrianfriendly residential and commercial development, to be supported by existing and planned 
infrastructure, sidewalks, and public transit services. Auto-dependent sprawl outside of these 
districts shall be avoided.   


FURTHER READING 


• The Waitsfield Town Plan can be accessed here: 
https://www.waitsfieldvt.gov/fileadmin/files/Departments/Planning_Zoning/Adopted_2023_TOWN_PLAN_1
0-9-2023.pdf  


MASTER DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR THE IRASVILLE GROWTH CENTER (2002) 
The Master Development Plan for the Irasville Growth Center was prepared in 2002 by the Mad River Valley Planning 
District (MRVPD). The plan includes a conceptual design for future infill development in Irasville as well as detailed 
strategies for moving the vision forward. 


KEY TAKEAWAYS 
• The plan identified four primary challenges for the future of infill development in Irasville: 1) the lack of a 


comprehensive approach to stormwater management leading to water quality issues and permitting 
challenges for proposed development; 2) significant acreage of low-value wetlands leading to scattered 
development patterns; 3) insufficient provisions in zoning regulations for mixed-use, infill development; and 
4) a lack of municipal water and sewer infrastructure. 


o Present-day notes: the Town has developed a centralized water system and is taking steps towards 
development of a wastewater system. Zoning bylaws were updated in 2024 to address many of the 
identified challenged, and could be further revised following the completion of the Irasville Village 
Master Plan. Stormwater management and wetlands will continue to be key considerations. 


• The planning process included a build-out analysis of developable land in Irasville. The analysis concluded that 
minimal additional development could be accommodated without centralized infrastructure (water, 
wastewater). 


• The planning process considered multiple conceptual alternatives for future redevelopment in Irasville. The 
final conceptual illustration is presented on page 19 of the plan. Some notable elements of the final plan 
include: 


o The establishment of a grid of roads and pedestrian areas in the area between Mad River Green/Post 
Office Rd and Carroll Rd to facilitate significant residential and commercial development. 


o Significant traffic calming along Route 100 to establish a village gateway. 
o A series of connected open space and recreational areas. 
o Significant envisioned residential development in southern areas of Irasville near Settler’s Green. 
o A design pathway for the creation of 120 to 230 new residential units, including single-family homes 


on small lots, “village-style” multi-family homes, and accessory dwelling units. 
o Recommendations for comprehensive stormwater management approaches to mitigate runoff from 


increased impervious surfaces. 
o Significant impacts to wetland areas, most notably lower-functioning wetlands between Slow Rd and 


Carroll Rd. The total loss of wetlands totals 8 acres out of 25 acres of mapped wetlands. The plan also 
proposes a compensatory mitigation strategy (p. 25 – 26) that includes expansion and enhancement 



https://www.waitsfieldvt.gov/fileadmin/files/Departments/Planning_Zoning/Adopted_2023_TOWN_PLAN_10-9-2023.pdf

https://www.waitsfieldvt.gov/fileadmin/files/Departments/Planning_Zoning/Adopted_2023_TOWN_PLAN_10-9-2023.pdf

Joshua Schwartz

Cross-Out



Joshua Schwartz

Inserted Text

challenges







 
 


 


of remaining wetlands as well as completion of new wetlands and stormwater detention/treatment 
areas. 


 Present-day note: current federal wetlands regulations will require more substantial mitigation 
for wetlands impacts than was proposed in this plan. 


 
Final illustrated conceptual plan, 2002 Master Development Plan for the Irasville Growth Center 


FURTHER READING 


• Read the plan here: https://cdn.townweb.com/mrvpd.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/07/Master-
Development-Plan-for-the-Irasville-Growth-Center_Plan_2002.pdf  


MAD RIVER VALLEY ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PLAN (2016) 
The Mad River Valley Active Transportation Plan, prepared by the Mad River Valley Planning District, presents unified 
strategy for pedestrian and bicycle connectivity in the Mad River Valley, including Irasville. The plan addresses 
sidewalk, bikeway, and natural surface trail development, connection, and activation. 



https://cdn.townweb.com/mrvpd.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/07/Master-Development-Plan-for-the-Irasville-Growth-Center_Plan_2002.pdf

https://cdn.townweb.com/mrvpd.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/07/Master-Development-Plan-for-the-Irasville-Growth-Center_Plan_2002.pdf

Joshua Schwartz

Inserted Text

a







 
 


 


KEY TAKEAWAYS 


• The plan identifies Irasville as a “primary node of interest” for trail connections and access, noting the existing 
Mad Path route between Irasville and Waitsfield Village. An enhanced trail connection between Irasville and 
Wu Ledges is noted as a potential opportunity. 


• To enhance and complement path and trail connectivity, the plan recommends village centers explore 
streetscape and Complete Streets improvements, such as enhanced crosswalks, new sidewalks and ADA 
improvements to existing sidewalks, traffic calming improvements, bike lanes, and public space activation 
(street furniture, public plazas, etc).  


• The plan also emphasizes the importance of intentionally activating trail connections through unified signage 
at trailheads and wayfinding signage through village areas. 


FURTHER READING 


• Read the plan here: https://mrvmoves.files.wordpress.com/2016/12/mrv-active-transportation-plan-
doc_final_opt.pdf  


RELEVANT REPORTS & STUDIES 


90 PCT PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING REPORT – TOWN OF WAITSFIELD WATER & WASTEWATER FEASIBILITY 
STUDY (2023) 
The Preliminary Engineering Report (PER) provides detailed guidance for the development of a centralized 
wastewater system to serve Irasville and Waitsfield Village. This report informed the 2024 vote in which Waitsfield 
voters approved a $15 million bond measure to advance the development of a centralized wastewater system, with 
project costs to be reimbursed through grants and other funding programs. 


KEY TAKEAWAYS 


• The report identifies a wastewater system capacity of 89,000 gallons per day. An estimated 65,000 gallons 
per day would be allocated to existing priority properties that currently use on-site septic systems, leaving an 
estimated 24,000 gallons per day of additional capacity to support future infill development.  


• The report estimates that the average single-family residence connected to the wastewater system will 
generate 210 gallons per day of wastewater.  


FURTHER READING 


• The report can be accessed here: https://www.waitsfieldvt.gov/departments/projects/wastewater  


MAD RIVER VALLEY HOUSING DEMAND & MARKET ANALYSIS (2020) 
KEY TAKEAWAYS 


• The report identifies a significant unmet demand for housing in the Mad River Valley, with approximately 450 
new units of housing needed across the valley.  


• In particular, there is a major shortage of rental housing that is available to year-round residents. Year-round 
rentals accounted for only 23% of occupied units in Waitsfield in 2017 (down from 29% in 2000) and 19% of 
occupied housing in the Mad River Valley (down from 26% in 2000). 


• The report includes recommendations for housing development priorities to meet community needs: 
o Mixed-income rentals aimed at younger households, including below-market-rate rentals supported 


by tax credits and/or other subsidies. 



https://mrvmoves.files.wordpress.com/2016/12/mrv-active-transportation-plan-doc_final_opt.pdf

https://mrvmoves.files.wordpress.com/2016/12/mrv-active-transportation-plan-doc_final_opt.pdf

https://www.waitsfieldvt.gov/departments/projects/wastewater

Joshua Schwartz

Inserted Text

Engineering Final Design commenced in 2024, estimated to be completed in summer 2025. 



Joshua Schwartz

Sticky Note

Add a broad description akin to the items above.



Joshua Schwartz

Inserted Text

The Mad River Valley Housing Demand & Market Analysis assesses present and future unmet housing demand based on Mad River Valley-specific supply and demand factors. The report, authored by Doug Kennedy Advisors, results from a partnership between the Mad River Valley Planning District and the towns of Waitsfield, Warren, and Fayston.



Joshua Schwartz

Sticky Note

I think it would be useful to include Arrowwood Environmental's 2021 Irasville Wetland Mapping Update. And while it's ten years old, I do think it's useful to include the MRV Economic Study (2014). Beyond the baseline economic analysis, it lays out a variety of pertinent recommendations and initiatives (i.e. Town Plan policy recommendations focusing on reducing seasonality, increasing economic robustness, etc. Specific suggestions are "Facilities suitable for hosting events and functions, hotels and lodging, reduce required minimum parking rations and max. impervious cover limitations for adaptive re-use of sites - calling out VT 17/100 area). https://mrvpd.org/economic-vitality/







 
 


 


o Rental housing aimed at low to low-moderate income seniors supported by tax credits and/or other 
subsidies. 


o Homeownership opportunities aimed at first-time homeowners, particularly younger and middle-
aged households with incomes at or above 120% of the area median income. 


FURTHER READING 


• The report can be read here: https://mrvpd.org/mrv-housing-demand-market-analysis-report/  


VERMONT HOUSING NEEDS ASSESSMENT (2025-2029) 
KEY TAKEAWAYS 


• The assessment projects that an additional 2,289 to 3,385 housing units will be needed in Washington County 
between 2025 and 2029 to ensure housing market stability. This includes 780 – 1,646 ownership units and 
1,509 – 1,739 long-term rental units. 


FURTHER READING 


• The assessment can be read here: https://accd.vermont.gov/housing/plans-data-rules/needs-assessment  


WAITSFIELD IN-STREET CROSSWALK PILOT PROJECT REPORT (2021) 
In this pilot project, three in-street crosswalk signs were installed along Vermont Route 100, including at Carroll Rd 
and Village Square in Irasville. The project included a survey of residents, yielding useful insights on resident 
sentiments regarding pedestrian safety in Irasville. 


KEY TAKEAWAYS 


• Residents largely felt safer using crosswalks with in-street signs. Residents appreciated having greater 
visibility in crosswalks. 


• Residents indicated that the intersection of Route 100 and Route 17 was a priority for improving pedestrian 
safety in Irasville. 


• Residents were generally supportive of permanent crosswalk upgrades and traffic calming measures in 
Waitsfield’s village centers. Rectangular rapid flashing beacons (RRFBs) were the most recommended 
solution.  


FURTHER READING 


• The report can be read here: https://mrvpd.org/waitsfield-in-road-signage-demonstration-project/  


WAITSFIELD WATER MANAGEMENT MAPPING PROJECT (2018) 
This report, prepared by a Johns Hopkins student with guidance from the Mad River Valley Planning District, explores 
the constraints posed by a lack of centralized water and wastewater infrastructure on future development in 
Waitsfield’s villages. 


KEY TAKEAWAYS 


• The area available for infill development in Irasville will significantly increase once a community wastewater 
system is developed and existing local septic systems are retired.  It is estimated that creation of community 
water and wastewater systems would increase the developable areas in Irasville from approximately 6 acres 
to approximately 40 acres, due to the elimination of wellhead protection areas and septic buffer areas.  


o Present-day note: this analysis assumed that all existing septic systems will be retired. The current 
community wastewater infrastructure project will retire most, but not all, septic systems in Irasville. 



https://mrvpd.org/mrv-housing-demand-market-analysis-report/

https://accd.vermont.gov/housing/plans-data-rules/needs-assessment

https://mrvpd.org/waitsfield-in-road-signage-demonstration-project/

Joshua Schwartz

Inserted Text

MRVPD-led







 
 


 


CONCEPTUAL DESIGNS 
A number of conceptual designs for Irasville have been prepared over the years by different individuals and entities.  


DAVE SELLERS & JIM SANFORD CONCEPTUAL DESIGN 
Local architects Dave Sellers and Jim Sanford have prepared a conceptual design for Irasville. Key elements of this 
conceptual design include: 


• Several new road connections between Carroll Rd, Mad River Canoe Rd, and Post Office Rd, enabling 
additional infill development opportunities along new village blocks. The lower road connection would entail 
an extension of Slow Rd to create a new Main Street for Irasville. Along this Main Street would be new homes 
and businesses as well as a new Town Green. 


• A new hotel next to the Shaw’s Plaza. 


• Relocation and expansion of the Skatium. 


• Additional infill housing development. 


• A significant area set aside for enhanced wetlands. 


 



Joshua Schwartz

Comment on Text

For sake of consistency, I think it would be useful to add a date for this. "(2024)" next to the title.



Joshua Schwartz

Inserted Text







 
 


 


SLOW ROAD LAND PLAN (1998)  
A conceptual design for Slow Rd was prepared by Don Swain in 1998. This design envisions Slow Rd transformed into a 
Main Street for Irasville. Key elements of this conceptual design include: 


• Clustered development on small lots along the northern side of Slow Rd and the start of Mad River Canoe Rd. 


• An activated streetscape with a pedestrian plaza, outdoor dining and gathering spaces, and connection to a 
recreational path. 


• Utilizing the existing surface parking lot for Grand Union (now Shaw’s), with some new parking areas along 
Slow Rd.  


 


RPI DESIGN STUDIO CONCEPTS FOR IRASVILLE (1993) 
A 1993 studio course at the School of Architecture at Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute had students develop 
conceptual designs for redevelopment of Irasville. The final report presents a number of different conceptual designs. 


• Many of the conceptual designs depict ambitious redevelopment visions, with major reconfigurations of 
existing built patterns, shopping areas, and/or roadways (including Vermont Route 100). Most concepts 
involved a reroute or major redesign of Vermont Route 100. 


• A theme throughout many concepts is the establishment of new village blocks through creation of new 
roadways. 


• Many concepts also emphasized the creation of community spaces, including recreational facilities. 


• Most concepts involved significant wetlands impacts. 



Joshua Schwartz

Inserted Text

local architect and urban planner







 
 


 


 


 





		IRASVILLE VILLAGE MASTER PLAN – summary of plans & studies

		completed plans

		waitsfield town plan (2023)

		key takeaways

		further reading



		Master development plan for the irasville growth center (2002)

		Key takeaways

		further reading



		mad river valley active transportation plan (2016)

		Key takeaways

		further reading





		relevant reports & studies

		90 pct preliminary engineering report – town of waitsfield water & wastewater feasibility study (2023)

		Key takeaways

		Further reading



		Mad River Valley housing demand & market analysis (2020)

		Key takeaways

		Further reading



		vermont housing needs assessment (2025-2029)

		Key takeaways

		Further reading



		waitsfield in-street crosswalk pilot project report (2021)

		Key takeaways

		Further reading



		waitsfield water management mapping project (2018)

		Key takeaways





		conceptual designs

		dave sellers & jim sanford conceptual design

		slow road land plan (1998)

		RPI Design studio concepts for irasville (1993)














On Oct 9, 2024, at 1:33 PM, Alex Belensz <Abelensz@segroup.com> wrote:

Hello Steering Committee members,
 
Looking forward to our next meeting on Tuesday 10/15 at 10:30 AM. We will be sending along a formal agenda with Zoom link and an updated calendar hold.
 
The focus of the meeting will be to 1) reflect on existing conditions findings, 2) discuss the start of our design process, and 3) discuss plans for upcoming community engagement.
 
Prior to the meeting, please spend some time reviewing the following materials (ideally in the order presented below):
 
		Project Website & Memos:https://storymaps.arcgis.com/collections/af47fecd1e3646a8ada69138fab98b18. The project website is organized as a collection of three StoryMaps – Natural Context, Built Environment, and Past Plans/Studies. Each StoryMap has maps, graphics, and narrative describing existing conditions, as well as a memo or data sheet with additional detail. Please review the web materials and memos (it should go pretty quick!).



 
		Draft Design Objectives (attached). Development of draft design objectives is our first baby step into the actual planning and design phase of this process. Identifying these objectives is a helpful starting point for us to establish clarity about our design process before we pull out the trace paper. We will spend time at our 10/15 meeting discussing and refining these objectives.



 
Please be in touch with any questions in the meantime!
 
Alex
 
Alex Belensz (he/him)
Associate Community & Recreation Planner
 
<image001.png>
 

<Draft Design Objectives.pdf>








to the “Town-owned” section. 
Fiddlers Green, Butcher House Dr., Mad
River Green, Mad River Canoe Rd, etc. 

Pedestrian Infrastructure
Currently, there are two crosswalks across Route 100 – one at
Village Square and one at Carroll Rd.

Actually, there are three crosswalks and a trail crossing
over Vermont Route 100 in Irasville. 

There is a relatively new crosswalk at Irasville
Common at the intersection with the northern
entrance to Mad River Green. A photo of the
crossing is included in the header for the
“Irasville’s Built Environment” section.
There’s also a relatively new “trail crossing”
connecting the MRV Recreation Hub with the
Mad River Path segment at Mad River Valley Real
Estate. 

Bicycle Infrastructure
Bicyclists may use sections of the Heart of the Valley Trail but
are not permitted on sidewalks.

I don’t believe this is an accurate statement. There is no
Vermont law against sidewalk cycling, but larger
communities, like Burlington and Montpelier, have
prohibited cycling on sidewalks in their downtown cores.
Waitsfield has no such prohibition.

There are striped bicycle lanes along Vermont Route 100 in
Irasville;

Through the entirety of Vermont Route 100 in Irasville
or just sections? I don’t know the answer to this
question. 

Water & Wastewater Infrastructure
Wastewater Infrastructure

All properties in Irasville currently utilize on-site septic
systems.

Current septic systems are on-site and shared. 
Suggestion:

All properties in Irasville currently utilize
individual and shared soil-based wastewater
disposal systems.

Stormwater
In Irasville, stormwater infrastructure consists of storm drain inlets,
underground pipes, areas of overland flow (paved or natural surface
areas that have been landscaped to drain water in a particular
pattern), and swales (natural surface areas where stormwater
disperse and infiltrate into the ground).

Irasville also includes some rain gardens and recently built
bioretention areas. One in particular, in the middle of the
Village Green Shopping Center parking lot, is connected to a
stormwater drain. I don’t know if you consider them part of the
“Swale” infrastructure included in the map or something



different. As far as I'm aware, bioswales and rain gardens are
types of bioretention areas. I think including them in the
description and interactive map makes sense. 
Here’s a stab at a slight re-write for accuracy and inclusion:

In Irasville, stormwater infrastructure includes storm
drain inlets, underground pipes, areas of overland flow
(paved or natural surface areas that have been landscaped
to drain water in a particular pattern), and bioretention
basins (swales or rain gardens with natural surface areas
that allow stormwater to disperse and infiltrate into the
ground).

Transportation Infrastructure
Interactive Map

Crosswalk 
layer isn’t showing
Ensure all four crossings are included on the map

Recreation Trails
The existing alignment of Fiddlers Walk isn’t displaying.
Today, Sam Robinson in my office emailed over an updated
GPX file. 

It would be useful to have a layer that denotes the extent of the
official bicycle lane along VT100. 

Utilities
Irasville is also served by the Waitsfield Community System, which serves a
total of 64 properties in Irasville and Waitsfield Village. 

I believe this is referencing the town’s water system. It appears that
Water was left out of the name.

Irasville currently lacks a centralized wastewater system, with all
properties using on-site septic systems. The Town of Waitsfield is moving
forward with a project to create a wastewater system.

Per the comment above on the Built Environment Data Sheet, I
suggest mentioning the shared systems. 
I appreciate the hyperlink to the town’s Community Wastewater
Project webpage.
I recommend additional detail about the town’s effort to create a
wastewater system. Suggestion:

The Town of Waitsfield is progressing with a project to create
a municipal wastewater collection, treatment, and disposal
system.

Does it make sense to include the Waitsfield Community Wastewater
Project’s preliminary collection and conveyance lines, as well as the
service area boundary? While it is preliminary (the project is
currently in Final Design, to be completed in the summer of 2025), I
think it would be a useful consideration. Project limits and service
area shape files are attached.

Map
As recommended above, consider adding the Waitsfield Community
Wastewater Project's proposed collection and service area boundary.
I think including existing Community Water System lines could also
be useful. 



Impervious Surfaces
Map

Add impervious surface classification (black, dark grey, and red) to
the key. 

Building on Past & Present Planning Efforts
Recent & Ongoing Planning Progress

NDA Designation
In 2023, the Vermont Downtown Board approved a Neighborhood
Development Area designation for the Irasville area. This state
designation unlocks tax incentives and streamlines state permitting
for future developments.

This was approved on 3/25/24. 
In the list of designation benefits, I think it’s useful to mention
priority state funding. I know it isn’t listed on NDA’s website,
but that’s been the initial benefit of the Irasville NDA. 
Suggestion:

In 2024, the Vermont Downtown Board approved a
Neighborhood Development Area designation for the
Irasville area. This state designation unlocks tax
incentives, prioritizes state funding, and streamlines state
permitting for future developments.

Community Wastewater Project
In addition to environmental benefits, this new system will add septic
capacity to support the creation of new homes and businesses in
Irasville. Work continues to advance this project towards
implementation.

I recommend using the word “wastewater” instead of “septic”
when referencing future capacity. 
Suggestion:

In addition to environmental benefits, this new system
will add wastewater capacity to support the creation of
home and business expansion in Irasville.

Route 100 Active Transp. Corridor
Mad River Path is currently working with local partners on a
engineering scoping study of proposed path alignments, with the
long-term goal of creating a safe pedestrian and bicycle corridor
paralleling Route 100 between Warren and Moretown and passing
through Irasville.

The project looks to connect Irasville, not pass through it. 
Suggestion:

Mad River Path is currently working with local partners
on an engineering scoping study of proposed path
alignments. The long-term goal is to create a safe
pedestrian and bicycle corridor paralleling Route 100
between Warren and Moretown and connecting to
Irasville.

Summary of Plans & Studies
I’ve attached a version with some edits and suggestions, including a handful
of reports and studies for inclusion.

Overall



I recommend including info on the mechanics of this project. The only detail I’ve
seen in the StoryMap is the Town of Waitsfield’s leading the public process. I
recommend a description that includes the following:

Funding
Advisory Committee
Consultant
Timeline

Thanks again for the opportunity to review this tremendous effort. Keep up the great work!

Sincerely,
Josh



IRASVILLE VILLAGE MASTER PLAN – DESIGN OBJECTIVES (10/9/24) 
These design objectives are intended to guide the conceptual design process for the Irasville Village Master Plan. 
These objectives reflect the project team’s understanding of existing conditions in the project area, including current 
land uses, development patterns, infrastructure, and natural constraints, as well as key takeaways and lessons learned 
from prior and current plans, reports, and studies that address community development in Irasville. This is not 
intended to be an exhaustive list of all planning and design considerations for Irasville; rather, it is a set of primary 
objectives that will inform the design process. 

HOUSING 
• Identify a design pathway for up to 70 new units of housing (representing approximately 65% of available 

future wastewater system capacity).

• Focus design efforts on the following types of housing identified in the 2020 Mad River Valley Housing Demand
& Market Analysis: 

o Mixed-income rentals aimed at younger households, including below-market-rate rentals supported
by tax credits and/or other subsidies.

o Rental housing aimed at low to low-moderate income seniors supported by tax credits and/or other
subsidies. 

o Homeownership opportunities aimed at first-time homeowners, particularly younger and middle-
aged households. 

COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT 
• Identify opportunities for new mixed-use development with local-serving, customer-facing commercial uses.

• Evaluate concepts for redevelopment of shopping plazas. 

• Explore options for creating new overnight accommodations in Irasville.

• Preserve and sustain key commercial services in Irasville (e.g., grocery store) and explore pathways for 
needed services (e.g., pharmacy).

• Identify a scale of new commercial development that can be accommodated within remaining available future
wastewater system capacity.

TRANSPORTATION 
• Establish a targeted “Main Street” area for Irasville as the future hub for community development.

• Evaluate potential for new roadway connections to support the development of new village blocks.

• Identify a seamless, safe, and convenient pedestrian and bicycle network.

• Limit the creation of new surface parking areas to the extent possible, including evaluating opportunities to
consolidate or share parking facilities.

• Identify traffic calming and village gateway strategies for Vermont Route 100.

DRAFT

DRAFT FOR VMPSC REVIEW 10/15/2024



 
 

 

RECREATION 
• Identify opportunities for new or expanded community recreation facilities and trail connections. 

NATURAL RESOURCES 
• Balance preservation of critical wetland functions with thoughtful impacts to lower-functioning wetlands if 

impacts will result in significant community benefit. Identify opportunities for small-scale wetlands 
enhancement within Irasville to offset impacts. 

• Consider stormwater management and mitigation needs for new development concepts. Limit new 
impervious surfaces to a feasible extent. 

OVERALL BUILT PATTERN / COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT OBJECTIVES 
• Promote compact, village-style settlement patterns through an infill development strategy.  

• Keep proposed new developments within projected future wastewater system capacity. 

• Explore a mix of building heights with a minimum of 2 stories. 

DRAFT

DRAFT FOR VMPSC REVIEW 10/15/2024



Tasks Project Timeline

VILLAGE MASTER PLANNING 

1
Irasville Master 

Planning
This project will incorporate the updated wetland maps and include a review of the history of planning in 
Irasville. Segue from the By-Laws Modernization Grant work and Wastewater project.

Begins May 8 

Zoning and By-Laws

1 GPOD
Groundwater Protection Overlay District to be adopted to protect certain land radii around the Town aquifer 

off Reed Road.  This is being done at the behest of the Water Commission.  The PZA has drafted the 
ordinance for the overlay and it is currently under review by the Town atorneys.  Summer 2024 - in process

2 Cannabis Land Use
Land use regulation related to Act 164 (Cannabis Tax & Regulation). Cannabis cultivation, testing, 
warehousing, and distribution which are NOT opt-in and are also not regulated by the state as agriculture. 
Become familiar with the Cannabis Control Board regulations and how they affect towns. PZA recommends holding off

3
Limited Business 

District

Reviewing standards and purpose.  Numerous people have approached the PZA with regard to developing 
housing in this area.  As it stands, residnetial development is deterred in this area.  However, given the 
proximity to the Town's future disposal field, future phasing of the wastewater system could allow for 

4
Additional Zoning 

Bylaws Amendments

These should be guided by the most recent legislative updates as well as topics that have come up over the 
past few months that staff has been tracking (temporary ADUs, updates to the sign standards, definition of 
story, etc.).  Short term rentals should be a part of this discussion.  Tasks in Chapter 4 of Town Plan - Housing

Town Plan

1 Establish Framework 
for next Plan update

What must be updated for next iteration?  What should be updated?  Do we hire a planning consultant? 

2 Childcare Satisfy statutory requirements with regard to support of childcare

3 Energy Plan Satisfy requirements of updated Energy Plan standards

2024 Waitsfield Planning Commission Work Plan

1


	1. PC agenda 10-15-2024
	2. Staff Report for 10-15-2024
	3. Waitsfield-PC-Minutes-October-02-2024-draft
	4. VMPSC 9.24.2024
	5. Re_ Irasville VMPSC Meeting (10_15) - Review Materials
	6. Draft Design Objectives
	IRASVILLE VILLAGE MASTER PLAN – design objectives (10/9/24)
	housing
	commercial development
	transportation
	recreation
	natural resources
	overall built pattern / community development objectives


	7. PC Work Plan 2024
	PC 2022




